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Date: February 4th, 2025 

To: City Council and Administration 

From: Carl R. Ray, Water and Wastewater Director 

Re: Award Recommendation for 2025 Raw Water Control Valve 

 

The Yampa River Corridor Project replaced the original diversion structure with three new instream 
structures. Structure #1 is over 1.5 feet higher in elevation that the previous structure. The vertical 
elevation increase affected the surface water elevation under all conditions. The new structures are 
beneficial during late summer and into fall and provide increased surface water elevation of 
approximately 6” according to the hydraulic model. We did not see a hydraulic model for high flow 
conditions, but physical observations in the Spring of 2024 showed a large increase in surface water 
elevation. 

The increased surface water elevation led to the following three issues at the Water Treatment Plant: 1. 
Localized Flooding 2. Increased pressure in the raw water pipeline which in turn effectively decrease the 
system head and could lead to damage of the raw water pumps 3. The backwash ponds, which are 
connected to the raw water pipeline, would fill with river water unless isolated by valves which in turn 
prevented filter backwash or created difficulty performing the backwash without flooding. In a high 
snowpack year, it may be impossible to backwash filters which would effectively prevent us from 
operating the Water Treatment Plant. 

We entertained several solutions to the increased surface water elevation and determined the 
be approach to be installation of a raw water control valve in the pipeline coming from the 
river. We asked council for an appropriation to install a raw water control valve in November of 
2024 in the amount of $270,020 and the resolution was passed. We applied for and are 
receiving an award in the amount of $50,000 from the Department of Local Affairs (DOLA) 
Energy Impact and Mineral Assistance Fund (EIAF). 
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Advertisement for bids was published started on February 17th, 2025. We conducted a 
mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on February 24th, 2025 to review the project and answer 
questions. Questions and concerns were addressed in addenda. The bid was broken up into 
four items. Bids were opened at 14:00 on March 5th, 2025. Bids were received from X-Field 
Services, Fones Construction, and Anson Excavating and Pipe. 

The bids were reviewed and recommendation made by SGM for Anson Excavating and Pipe in 
the $239,700.00. Our recommendation is in agreement with SGM’s recommendation. The 
following bid tab summarizes the bids received: 

Raw Water Control Valve - Bid Tab  

Company  

Mobilization & 
Demobilization  

Vault Installation & 
Manhole 

Extensions 

Installation of 
24" Actuated 

Plug Valve 
Electrical  Total Cost  

X Field Services $20,500.00 $193,500.00 $25,600.00 $15,000.00 $254,600.00 
Fones Construction $16,000.00 $118,240.00 $115,520.00 $7,200.00 $256,960.00 
Anson Excavating  $28,000.00 $122,000.00 $80,000.00 $9,700.00 $239,700.00 
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March 6, 2025 
 
 
Carl Ray 
Water & Wastewater Director 
City of Craig 
300 W. 4th Street 
Craig, CO  81625 
 
 
RE: Bid Award Recommendation – Raw Water Control Vault 
 
 
Dear Carl,  
 
The City received three bids on March 5, 2025, for the Raw Water Control Vault project.  This project will 
create critical operational control of the raw water feed to the water plant that doesn’t presently exist 
during runoff.  The bids received were:  
 

Xfield Services  $ 254,600 
Fores Construction  $ 256,960 
Anson Excavating  $ 239,700 

 
The low bid received is within the construction estimate.  We consequently recommend award to the low 
bidder, Anson Excavating.  
 
The City and SGM have a long history of working successfully with Anson and expect nothing different on 
this project. Product lead times are critical, and we are working on solutions for implementation this 
spring, but full completion may not happen until fall.   
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 970-384-9036. 
 
Respectfully,  
 
SGM Inc. 
 
 
 
Chad Paulson, PE 
Public Sector Leader, SGM 
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